
From: A38 Derby Junctions
To: Robbins, Lily; Case Administration
Subject: FW: Proposed A38 infrastructure project
Date: 12 February 2020 13:17:01

Hi Lily
 
Can I please have the below published as additional submission and EL updated accordingly.
 
Many thanks
Bart
 
 
From:  
Sent: 11 February 2020 13:46
To: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbyJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Proposed A38 infrastructure project
 
I'd like to object and voice my concerns about the proposed road infrastructure project
between Kingsway and Little Eaton island on the A38. Quite apart from the felling of
mature trees along the stretch of road next to Markeaton Park, the demolition of housing
and impact on surrounding businesses and residents, I feel this project will do little to
actually tackle the congestion on the A38. Indeed, there is significant proof from other
schemes that increasing road capacity in this way simply encourages more traffic,
resulting in a vicious cycle of congestion. What's more, increasing the number of of
vehicles on our roads cannot be the way to tackle the climate emergency. I'd like Derby
City Council to instead focus on tackling road congestion in a different way - looking at
better bus routes, Park and Ride systems,improving cycle lanes and walking routes etc.
Other cities are doing this, why can't Derby?
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Stephanie Dobson
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

mailto:A38DerbyJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:LILY.ROBBINS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:caseadministration@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.onelink.me%2F107872968%3Fpid%3DInProduct%26c%3DGlobal_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers%26af_wl%3Dym%26af_sub1%3DInternal%26af_sub2%3DGlobal_YGrowth%26af_sub3%3DEmailSignature&data=02%7C01%7CA38derbyjunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ca58f470f1b214fe7d29c08d7aef8b9a1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637170255595348403&sdata=iCUoxJZbRPsU%2BKZFXuQU0l8Z1HkZ89pf85sYEfttN4k%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.onelink.me%2F107872968%3Fpid%3DInProduct%26c%3DGlobal_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers%26af_wl%3Dym%26af_sub1%3DInternal%26af_sub2%3DGlobal_YGrowth%26af_sub3%3DEmailSignature&data=02%7C01%7CA38derbyjunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ca58f470f1b214fe7d29c08d7aef8b9a1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637170255595358345&sdata=Ugr1zpwiUIWA8C6rZl%2Bm9TRRjzObO0LuucFNryU3%2Fzk%3D&reserved=0



